
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Edward Ciampi, Chair, Martin County Board of Commissioners 
Cathy Townsend, Chair, St. Lucie County Board of Commissioners 
David Hazellief, Chair, Okeechobee County Board of Commissioners 

From: Susan Adams, Vice Chair, Indian River County Board of Commissioners~ 

Date: February 21 , 2023 

Subject: Affordable/Attainable Housing Task Team (Four County) 

During the Four County Commission meeting held in January we discussed establishing 
a task team to develop recommendations for the housing issue, a re levant topic for each of us. 

Since that time, Senate President Passidomo launched a Comprehensive Statewide 
Workforce Housing Strategy and Senate Bill 102 was filed by Senator Alexis Calatayud. 

The purpose of this memo is to solicit a representative from each County to participate 
on the Task Team. Obviously, all members of the commission are free to attend meetings and 
engage as appropriate. The request is for each county to assign one working member of the 
Commission to the Task Team. 

It is proposed that the first meeting be held on one of the following dates: 

Tuesday, February 28th (morning or afternoon) 
Wednesday, March 8th 

, after 2 pm 
Thursday, March 9th

, after 2 pm 
Friday, March 10th after 11 :00 am 

The meeting will be most productive if Task Team members come prepared to discuss 
the following items: 

1) SB 102 - Comments, provisions that cause alarm, provisions viewed as helpful 
2) Two to three researched strategies being implemented or discussed in other FL 

counties or in other states. 

Please reply with the contact information for your representative and the meeting date 
preferences in ranked order. Thank you. 

Cc: Indian River County Board of County Commissioners 


	Subject: Affordable/Attainable Housing Task Team (Four County)

